Princeton Univer Sity Plasma Physics Laboratory
James Forrestal Campus
P.O. Box CN17
Princeton, N.J. 08543

31 May 2006

Ms. Nancy Horton

Energy Industries of Ohio

6100 Oak Tree Boulevard, Suite 200
Independence, Ohio 44131

SUBJECT: Subcontract S005242-F
Type B “T” Holes

Dear Ms. Horton:

In earlier conversations, it was noted that NCSX was reviewing the stresses in
the areas of some of the Type B “T” tapped holes to determine if some holes
needed to be deleted to reduce stresses. As a result of this review, some holes
WILL be deleted. A revised drawing is expected to be issued by the end of the
week. In the meantime, EIO is requested to not drill any of these holes.
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